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JFasblic Berfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 17, 2010
TO: Ann Cole, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Jeff Bates, Division of Regulatory Analysis % )"\ ﬁ\
Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel ’
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel Y-/

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 100341-TP

On June 29, 2010, Verizon Florida LLC filed a petition for approval of the

interconnection, unbundling, resale, and cotlocation agreement with TRIARCH MARKETING,
INC. Since TRIARCH MARKETING, INC. is not a certificated CLEC in Florida, izon

Florida withdrew the petition on September 16, 2010. Given there o pending issues t
need to be addressed by the Commission, staff requests this docket be administratively closed
pursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d of the APM.

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk (H. Wang) S -
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